

I. Call to Order:

10:03 am

- II. Roll Call:
 - a. Legislature (Voting)

ASNC Advisor - Dr. Edwin Romero

President of the Associated Students of Norco College – Aneesa Kashif Vice President of Administration – Josh Delgado

Senator of Administration – Anmol Quraishi

Senator of Administration -

IV. Announcements/Comments from the Public:

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

- V. Old Business:
- VI. New Business:

Senate03.22.01 ASNC President and CTE JobFair Event Collaboration.

Motion Author: Paula Barrera and Aneesa Kashif (Action Item)

The Associated Students will discuss and vote on making this event mandatory for all ASNC members to volunteer at. The event will take place from May-79h, 2024.

| Motion: Josh | Second: Victor |

Paula Barrera had a presentation displaying details about Job Fair event.

Volunteering Details:

- ASNC members are expected to volunteer for two hours over the three days.
 - Other nonASNC student workers will also be assisting.
 - The work during the event is described as light.

Workshops:

- Workshops will be conducted leading up to the job fair event.
 - There is a request to market the event effectively.

Sponsorship Opportunities:

- There are sponsorship opportunities available for the college.
 - Request for approval regarding sponsorship.

Event Details:

- The event spans three days, with activities from morning to evening, 12:30 pm to 4:30 pm each day
 It includes a career and education fair for students seeking information.
 - Paula highlights the success of the previous fall 2022 event and proposes bringing it back.

Approved by consensus.

Senate03.22.02 Approval of \$1,200 from Executive Contingency (92199) for Classified School Employee Week Event.

Motion Author: Ruth Leal

(Action Item)

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate. ASNC |

Legislative Meeting of the Associated Students of Norco College The Associated Students will discuss and vote to fund \$1,200 for the CSEW event, specifically for snacks and Jersey Mike's lunches.

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate. 3 SNC |

- Rafael raised concernation the impact of broken equipment on food spoilage and whether fixing them could help control prices.
 - There is a consensut the committee should focus on helping students as a whole, not just through the Corral.
- Representatives from ASNC, Basic Needs, and other clubs facing equity issues will be included in the committee.
 - Appointees for the committee will go through executives, ensuring proper selection.

Committee Structure:

- The committee will work with Chef on pricing and financial matters related to the Corral.
- It will be studentrun and comprise of campshared governance with representatives from equity organizations.

Approved by consensus.

Senate.03.22.04 Approval to increase banquet/yeand-celebration budget to \$70 per person.

Motion Author: Edwin Romero

(Action Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College will discuss and vote to increase the budget from \$50 to \$70 person for yearend celebrations, in order to adjust for inflation. This would apply to all clubs, organizations, and ASNC.

| Motion: Cheryl | Second: Jose |

Reason for Increase:

- Inflation has impacted the budget for yeard events, necessitating an adjustment.
 - Last year's budget increased to \$50 per person due to inflation.

This will affect ASNC and other Clubs

Jose proposes amending the budget increase from \$70 to \$75 per person.

Jacob seconds

The motion to amend is approved by consensus.

Consistency and Comparison:

- Jose mentions that ICC's budget is already set at \$75 per person.
- Amending ASNC's budget to \$75 would align it with ICC's, ensuring consistency and potentially allowing for more freedom in spending.

Approved by consensus

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate. ASNC |

- 1) The EID event through MSA
- 2) The Cinco de Mayo event on May 2n Palm Pathway
- 3) The Barbershop event on April 25th

Relations

Reminder to repost and share the ASNC social media.

Organizations:

There will be an ICC Step up to Leadership event on Malt will be a 3-hour event from 12-3 pm

Curriculum Committee March 26th

- 1. Course Modification to Kinesiology 36
 - There were some slight changes to the objectives/ content
- 1. Arts & Humanities for the most part visual arts classes
 - were discussing removing the following course from Gen Ed
- 1. ADM-71A course in more of a software Photoshop (Adobe) and Basic Digital Imaging
- 2. ADM-1 Introduction to Applied Digital Meeting

They voted so that items 1, 2, and 5 could be discussed from a different perspective

)9.ap.3 (

SSCCC Region IX Delegates Committee Notes (3/26/2024) -

By: Luis Quezada Senator of Relations

Topic #1: Public Comments

" An elderly man named Richard Lewis from the public is speaking out to have the Region create a club called the "Youth Power" club, where young people can solve the issues around colleges and their communities

Topic #2: Round Table

"

IX. For the Good of the Order/Announcements/Comments from the Public:

This time is reserved for members of the public and ASNC officers to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

Dr. Romero: It will be necessary to make mandatory events for ASNC members into attendamental which will allow members to understand what it is they will be participating in, so everyone knows their roles and what the event is about

Josh: Send information 3 weeks prior at the very least so that it can be discussed at the senate in advance.

X. Adjournment 11:38 am